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Date: February 22th, 2024 

To: City Council and Administration 

From: Carl R. Ray, Water and Wastewater Director 

Re: Award Recommendation for Replacement Pickup (5-30) 

 

Replacement of a 2011 pickup (unit 5-30) used by Wastewater was proposed and accepted into 
the 2024 budget. In 2024 the truck exceeds our 12-year replacement cycle. The total budget 
was $67,000.00 with the City of Craig portion being $55,000.00 and the trade in being 
estimated at $12,000.00. Bid specifications were prepared, the bid was advertised, and bids 
were opened on February 21st, 2024. The bid included a 1-ton 4X4 pickup with Tommy lift and 
snow plow. 

We received three bid packets. One from Cook Ford, one from O.J. Watson, and one from 
Victory Motors of Craig. Cook Ford only bid the truck and extended warranty. O.J. Watson only 
bid the Tommy lift, snow plow, running boards, and trailer socket. Victory Motors of Craig bid 
all items. 

The attached bid tab was prepared. There are significant cost savings in using O.J. Watson for 
the Tommy lift and snow plow. We recommend awarding the bid for the truck and extended 
warranty from Victory Motors of Craig in the amount of $38,295.00 and awarding the bid for 
the Tommy lift, snow plow, and trailer socket to OJ Watson in the amount of $16,690.64. The 
recommendation is the lowest cost option and below the budgeted amount. 



Feature Highlights Cook Ford - Craig O.J. Watson Victory Motors of Craig Victoy Motors VSI Quotes
Year 2024 2024 2024
Make Ford Dodge Dodge Ram 
Model F350 4X4 3500 4x4 3500 4x4 Tradesman 
Engine 6.86 L - Gas 6.4 L Hemi 
Cab Regular Regular Regular 
Bed 8ft Long Box 8ft 
Tail Gate Standard Standard
Air Suspension N/A Included 
Snow Plow No Bid $11,078.64 No Bid $12,500 - no installation 
Tommy Lift Gate No Bid $5,376.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00
Trailer Socket Included $236.00 Included 
Runing Boards Included Included 
Vehicle Base Price $49,174.00 $47,800.00
Extended Warranty $3,250.00 $4,495.00
Trade-in Value - from City $8,000.00 $14,000.00
Total Price $44,424.00 $16,690.64 $38,295.00 $19,500.00

Final Price w/Components Cook + O.J. Watson Victory Motors + O.J. Watson 
$61,114.64 $54,985.64

*Recommended Bid*

2/22/2024

Replacement Vehicle 5-30 Bid Tabulation
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